
Marguerite Lockard 

From: Theresa Walsh 

PSC-08-0010-  CO - ~AAS 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/3/2008 8:42:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060726 
Filename I Path: 060726.CO.KEF.doc 

Thursday, January 03,2008 8:43 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 

Please issue the Consummating Order in Docket No. 060726-WS today. 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
SUSPECT EMAIL ADDRESSES 

Gatorama, Inc. 
Johnson-Prewitt & Assoc., Inc 
Silver Lake Utilities, Inc. WS907 

I I 

No 
No 
No 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 11312008 at 12:28 PM 



...** CLK ofnclal Flllng****12110/2007 le25 AM 1 

Matllda Sanders T 5  C - 07-07 83 $'&A - WS 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Monday, December IO, 2007 9:00 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 

Date Docket and Number: Time: 060726 12/10/2007 8:58:00 AM 14 .I 
Filename I Path: 060726or.I 1.20.07.kef.doc 

Please issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER SETTING RATES AND CHARGES in Docket 060726 today 





**CCA OFFICIAL D&MENT ...** 
Kimberlev Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rosanne Gervasi 
Thursday, January 04,2007 12:42 PM 
Kimberley Pena 
RE: Dkt. 060726 

Hi Kim, yes, for the time being their status should remain JP. I will send them a letter to request clarification 
about whether they wish to request a hearing. If they respond that they want a hearing, we will change their 
status to party at that point. Thanks for checking! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, January 04,2007 12:41 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Dkt. 060726 
Importance: High 

Rosanne, Gatorama, Inc. filed an objection in this docket. They have been included in the mailing list as 
Interested Persons. Should they remain with that status? 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

0 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIK) 

November 6,2006 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 060726-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Glades County and water service in Highlands County by Silver Lake Utilities, 
Inc., which was filed in this office on November 3, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Bureau of Records 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-00~" 
An Aftirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w\nv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Proaram Module Bl(a) 

Staff A i nts 

- e 
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comletr 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING m M E N T  
I T  IS TENTATIVE AN0 SU83ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(dSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.060726-WS Date Docketed: 11/03/2006 T i t l e :  Application fo r  cer t i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Glades County and water service i n  Highlands County 

, 

. 

, 

by Si lver  Lake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

1. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 
5 .  
6 .  
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21 .  
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

Conpany: S i lver  Lake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Off icial F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

OPR Staf f  Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

L I .  
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Qm l e tes  

Comissioners GI Cmissioners  

Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Renber i S  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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1 6  n Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C a m  

Docket No. 060726-kiS Date Docketed: 11/03/200 6 T i t l e :  

Conpany: Si lver Lake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Application f o r  cer t i f i ca tes  t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Glades County and water service i n  Highlands County 
by Si lver Lake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

P Brady, K Kaproth 
i c z  

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Dav t o  Suswnd: 

Due Dates 
Current W R  revision level  Previous Current 

Expi ration: 

R Gervasi 

~ _ . ~  ~ 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 

Time Schedule Section 2 - WR C o m l e t e  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram M u  l e  Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REYISIMY. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Staff Ass ianmentz 

7. 
8 .  
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

o.€!?s 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 

Date f i l e d  with 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Caunsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I I 
I I 

I I I 

I I 
~~ 

I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman ConmleWs Assignments are as follows: 

Preheari n Off icer 71 -1 
Where panels are assigned the senior C d s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 

Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff M h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 28145 
Date: ll/lJ/ZW6 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COHPLETEO EVENTS 
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i 1 -  n 
Docket No.S!WZG.M - Date Docketed: 11/03/2Wh T i t l e :  Application f o r  cert i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 

Company: Si lver Lake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

service i n  Glades County and water service i n  Highlands County 
by Si lver Lake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(-0' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C w  and returns t o  CC4 i n  10 workdays. 
WARNING: THIS SMEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNIMi WClrWENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISICW. 

I Sl(a) 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

ModU l e  

PPR Staff 

I I 

Staf f  Counsel 

KrB 
I 

h UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SEClICW:(SSO) 413-6770 Sta f f  AssignmentZ 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

7. 
R Gervasi 8. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Cmiss ion  X 

35. 
Date f i l ed  with CC4: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Conmissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Officer 
Canni  ss i  oners I A D n  

Exam 
ALL I ED I D S 1  AR l c T l  TW 

X 
Where oanels are assiqned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: .- n h 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  C d s s i o n  decides the case. 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: W(Uw\! 
Date: 17/3o/2006 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Reco r d  

m n erk Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission c1 . .  

1. Protest Period Expires W E  
Staff Reconmendation "E 
Agenda "E 
Standard Order "E 
Revised CASR Due 06/12/2007 

Page 1 o f  1 

os/oa/zw7 

ov20/2007 

07/19/2007 
07/31/2007 

08/31/2007 

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

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
(Y)' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  
Proaram Module 

OPR Staf f 

Staf f  Counsel 

BKa) 

S ta f f  Assianments 

P Bra&. K Kaproth 

R Gervasi 

RecOnnx 9ed assignments for hearing 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission -I(- Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i led  with CLK: 06/07/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes 

Expi rat ion: 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
i i i 1 x 1  X I  i I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
VARNING: THIS S H E W L E  IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOtUPlENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISICW. 

Time Sc hedule 

&UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORM S E ~ D N : ~ ~ S S O I  413-6770 

Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

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
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

1 I 

1 I 

~~ 

I 
1 

Prehearin Of f icer  jl GI 
Approved: a/M Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Date: 06/07/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CWPLETED EVENTS 
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Protest Period ExDires 
Sta f f  Recomndation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Revised UISR Due 

n 
Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

W E  OI/08/2007 
07/19/2007 08/02/2007 
07/31/2007 08/14/2007 
08/20/2007 09/04/2007 
08/31/2007 12/31/2007 

n 

X 

Docket No. 060726-ws Date Docketed: 11/03/2006 T i t l e :  Application fo r  cer t i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 

Conpany: Si lver Lake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

service i n  Glades County and water service i n  Highlands County 
by Si lver  Lake U t i l i t i e s .  Inc. 

I 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l -  e and returns t o  C M  i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Mod u l e  sl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCOPTENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  I S  TENTAnVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION;<SSO> 413-6770 %ff Assionlnents 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

L-1 Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

R tervasi 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

Recomnded assisnlnents fo r  hearinu 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  C m i s s i o n  Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. -- Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer@) 
I C m i  ss i  oners I Hra I Sta f f  I 

Prehearing Officer 
I C m i  ss i  oners I ADM 
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1. Protest Period Expires 
2. Staff Recomnendation 

Agenda 
PAA Order 
Protest Period Expires 
Consunmuting Order i f  No Protest 
Revised CASR Due 

r\ ,n 
Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.060726-WS Date Docketed: 11/0U2006 T i t l e :  Application for cer t i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 

Conpany: Si lver Lake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

service i n  Glades County and water service i n  Highlands County 
by Si lver  Lake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

W E  05/08/2007 
"E 11/07/2007 
NONE 11/20/2007 
NONE 12/10/2007 
NONE 12/31/2007 
"E o i / o 3 ~ o o a  

iz/31/2007 01/31/200a 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

39. 

indicates OPR) 
Section 2 - OPR Coml etes and returns t o  
Prwram Module Bl(a) 

S ta f f  Assianments 

OPR Staf f  P Brady, K Kaproth 
R R e d w n .  3 S l e w  

Staf f  Counsel 

Krs 

K Fleming 

Recommended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l ed  with CLK: 10/29/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expiration: 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: CSSO) 413-6770 

Time Sc hedule 

Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I I 
1 

~~ 

I 
I I 

Prehearin Of f icer  Il 
A(& Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 10/29/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



1 CCA OfRclal Flllng****5/11/20 :37 AM ..*.* 
p”g 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paullne Evans 
Friday, May 11,2007 9:31 AM 
CLK - Orders l Notices 
Order l Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060726-WS 
Filename l Path: 060726.co.rg.doc 

511112007 931:OO AM 

Consummating order 

Pau 1 ine  Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-61 95 
pevansG3Dsc.state.fl.w 

mailto:a@Dsc.state.fl.us ‘I 
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PM )4 CCA Official FllIng****4/16/2 

Matllda Sanders T%-C>7 - 07 a a  - P M  - us 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, April 16,2007 1223 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060726-WS 
Filename / Path: 060726or.3.27.07.rg.doc 

4/16/2007 1222:OO PM 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING VARIANCE FROM RULE 25-30.033(1)(1), 
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

Thank you. 

Pau 7 ine  Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6195 
pevans~Dsc.state.fl.us 

mailto:a@Dsc.state.fl.us 


